

Item # 12

Policy 6.80 Facilities Planning

The Chancellor (or his/her designee) shall compile and maintain a 5-Year Construction Plan in accordance with the requirements of Title 5 of the California Education Code. The Plan shall be based on the District-wide and Colleges' Educational Master Plans in conformance with the Strategic Plan. The Plan shall be approved by the Chancellor and the Board of Trustees, and reviewed on an annual basis by the Board of Trustees. Expenditures for facilities outside of the Plan shall not be made without the approval of the Board of Trustees.

- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted: District Director
- Deleted: of Physical Plant
- Deleted:
- Deleted: .

Project priorities shall be prepared by the Chancellor and submitted to the Board, for final approval.

- Deleted: Director
- Deleted: of Physical Plant
- Deleted: through the Chancellor
- Deleted: Director of Physical
- Deleted: Plant

All facility construction, remodeling and modification projects shall be reviewed and approved by the Chancellor to assure compliance with the governing codes and regulations, including the construction protocol agreement between the District and the Peralta Federation of Teachers.

- Deleted: Vice Chancellor of General Services
- Deleted: .

Board approval is required for construction contracts in excess of the amount defined by State law.

Source of Law:

Public Contract Code § 20111(b)

Approved by the Board of Trustees:

Revised by the Board of Trustees: November 18, 2008

- Deleted: Construction contracts in excess of \$
- Deleted: 12
- Deleted: 15,000 require formal Board approval.
- Deleted: ¶
- ¶